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CA Interagency Watershed
Mapping Committee (CalWater)

http://cain.ice.ucdavis.edu/calwater/

CalWater is a spatial dataset of
watersheds in California, developed
by the Interagency Watershed
Mapping Committee (IWMC). For
many years, State and Federal
agencies have been working with
through committee to map the
watersheds and hydrologic units in
the State of California. This web
site documents the history and
current status of this interagency
effort.

Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance

https://www.cfda.gov/

Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) provides a full
listing of all Federal programs
available to State and local
governments (including the District
of Columbia); federally-recognized
Indian tribal governments;
Territories (and possessions) of the
United States; domestic public,
quasi- public, and private profit and
nonprofit organizations and
institutions; specialized groups; and
individuals
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Conservation and Area-Wide
Planning — NRCS

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/planning/

The Natural Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS)
provides conservation planning and
technical assistance to clients
(individuals, groups, and units of
government). These clients develop
and implement conservation plans
to protect, conserve, and enhance
natural resources (soil, water, air,
plants, and animals) within their
related social and economic
interests.

eDirectives System - General
Manual, Handbooks, Bulletins,
National Technical Notes, NRCS
Manuals, etc

http://directives.sc.eqov.usda.gov/

The Electronic Directives System
(eDirectives) provides employees of
the Natural Resources Conservation
Service (NRCS) immediate access
to the most current directives issued
by the NRCS.

Grazing Lands - NRCS

http://www.glti.nrcs.usda.gov/

Welcome to NRCS Grazing Lands
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Information Technology Center
(ITC) - Fort Collins, CO

Link to Toolkit, ProTracts,
TechReg

http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/

ITC responsibilities include the
development of field office
applications, developing and
supporting national databases, and
supporting and acquiring
information technology
infrastructure. A primary focus for
the ITC is central management of
software development, providing for
consistency and compatibility
across application information
systems.

OCIO-ITS: International
Technology Services

http://www.ocio.usda.gov/its/index.html

In-house provider of information
technology, service and support for
over 40,000 USDA Service Center
Agency (Natural Resources
Conservation Service, Farm
Services Agency, and Rural
Development) employees and their
networked computers, IT
equipment, and the shared
infrastructure (also known as the
Common Computing Environment
(CCE)) on which their agency
networks and applications run.

OIP - Office Information Profiles

https://oip.sc.eqgov.usda.gov/home/app

Provides real time Service Center
Office location and contact
information.

National Agricultural Library
(NAL) - USDA

http://www.nal.usda.gov/

Advancing access to global
information for agriculture
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National Agricultural Statistics
Service (NASS) - USDA

http://www.nass.usda.gov/index.asp

The National Agricultural Statistics
Service provides timely, accurate,
and useful statistics in service to
U.S. agriculture.

National Cartography and
Geospatial Center (NCGC) -
NRCS

http://www.ncgc.nrcs.usda.gov/

Provides GIS training, data,
mapping products and support to
NRCS nationwide.

National NRCS Website

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/

“Helping People Help the Land”

National Resources Inventory
(NRI) - NRCS

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/NRI/

A statistical survey of land use and
natural resource conditions and
trends on U.S. non-Federal lands.

Soil Survey Geographic
(SSURGO) Database - NRCS

http://www.soils.usda.qgov/survey/geography/ssurgo/

Provides access to the Soil Data
Mart and to the Geospatial Data
Warehouse

National Water & Climate Center
- NRCS

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcec.htm

Water Supply Forecasts, Drought
Monitoring, Snow Survey, Climate

National Water Management
Center - NRCS

http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/

The National Water Management
Center serves as the production
support center for NRCS on water-
related issues for natural resources
conservation. Includes links to
Hydrology, Stream Restoration,
Water Quality, Watershed planning,
etc.

Social Sciences for NRCS

http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/

Social science tools and methods to
optimize community and individual
involvement in environmental
issues and adopting conservation
measures.
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Office of Legislative Affairs -
NRCS

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/about/leqislative/

Legislative Affairs concerning
NRCS

Performance Results System
(PRS) - NRCS

http://ias.sc.egov.usda.gov/PRSHOME/

The Performance Results System
uses direct entry and data extracted
from other systems to consolidate
performance results.

Service Center Agency On-Line
Services - USDA

http://www.sc.egov.usda.gov/

The Service Center Agencies (SCA)
include Farm Service Agency,
Natural Resources Conservation
Service, and Rural Development.
For your convenience we have
provided several services online.

Soil Quality - NRCS

http://soils.usda.gov/sqi/index.html

Soil Quality Concepts, Assessment,
and Management.

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Home Page

http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome/

USDA Home Page
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